From: Scott Cook <scott.c@csgushers.co.uk>
Sent: 15 May 2018 14:43

To: Bell, Nick

Cc: Planning

Subject: RE: 34 Belsize Lane - Invalid application
Hi Nick,

In regards to the planning application at 34 Belsize Lane, we wish to fell the Sycamore Tree is for the following
reasons:

o The tree is located close to a retaining wall and building. This tree has the potential to cause structural
damage to the wall/building.
o The tree of the crown is also sparse

If you need anymore information please let me know.
Kind Regards,

Scott Cook

Administrator /
CSG
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CSG Usher’s Limited, Unit 13 Waterways Business Centre, Navigation Drive, Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 6]

Don‘t Forget to find us on Facebook and

Check out our website too!

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. CSG Usher’s accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

VAT No: 928 4096 01 | Registered in England No. 6496317
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Don't Forget to find us on Facebook and Tw Check out our website too!

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

VAT No: 928 4096 01 [ Registered in England No. 6496317

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from your computer.



